GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Memo No:G02122006531IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2021-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(1)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

EE-Il, Canals Division , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Date: 07/12/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
Assets (i) River Bank Protection Work - 1.64 K.M. (lI) wooden Bridge-0.54 K.M. lll) sluice maintenance-
07nos under KM.C. Ward No.112, 114, 142, 135, Bishnupur-I Block, Budge Budge-|, Budge Budge-Il,
Diamond Harbour (1), Diamond Harbour-Il, Kulpi, Falta during 2020-21 (Scheme |d--IW/MR-063-
2122),Project ID:- IW212246157S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional Assets (i) River Bank Protection Work
- 1.64 K.M. (lI) wooden Bridge-0.54 K.M. ll1) sluice maintenance-07nos under K.M.C. Ward No.112, 114, 142, 135,
Bishnupur-l Block, Budge Budge-l, Budge Budge-Il, Diamond Harbour (1), Diamond Harbour-ll, Kulpi, Falta during 2020-21
(Scheme Id--IW/MR-063-2122) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional Assets (i) River Bank

Protection Work - 1.64 K.M. (II) wooden Bridge-0.54 K.M. lll} sluice maintenance-07nos
under K.M.C. Ward No.112, 114, 142, 135, Bishnupur-l Block, Budge Budge-l, Budge
Budge-Ii, Diamond Harbour (l), Diamond Harbour-II, Kulpi, Falta during 2020-21 (Scheme
Id--IW/MR-063-2122)

1W212246157S000

K.M.C. Ward No.112, 114, 142, 135, Bishnupur-I Block, Budge Budge-I, Budge Budge-Ii,
Diamond Harbour (1), Diamond Harbour-Il, Kulpi, Falta.

Administrative Approval: Rs 9859000 (Ninety Eight Lakh Fifty Nine Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
St No. [Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maiptenqnce
1 2021-22  (32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Schemes Expenditure in Flood 200000
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 202324 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Statesaﬁ;ﬂzzme”t Expenditure in Flood | 5000000
Control Sector
State Development Maintenance
3 2024-25 32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Schemes Expenditure in Flood 4659000
Control Sector
Total 9859000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2122021718FAQ0 Dated 06/12/2021.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2122006531IW Date: 07/12/2021
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant Generai(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengall
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group-F&N)

A

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



SCHEME ID : IW/MR-063-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional Assets
(i) River Bank Protection Work - 1.64 K.M. (II) wooden Bridge-0.54 K.M. III) sluice maintenance-07nos under
K.M.C. Ward No.112, 114, 142, 135, Bishnupur-I Block, Budge Budge-I, Budge Budge-II, Diamond Harbour

(I), Diamond Harbour-II, Kulpi, Falta during 2020-21

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Emergent repair to Hooghly Left Embankment near 1
no. Basti at Rabindranagar in Metiaburaz under
Tolly’s Nullah (I) Sub-Division of Canals Division.

287001.00

8525.00

Slope protection of Hooghly Left Embankment near
Bajaranga Mandir by E.C. Bullah and Bamboo Bullah
at Rabindranagar P.S. of Canals Division.

477449.00

14182.00

Emergent repair to canal bank near Julpia Jora Bridge
over Hotor Rash Khali Khal under Tolly’s Nullah (I)
Sub-Division of Canals Division.

236947.00

7038.00

Repairs to damaged left embankment of Hooghly river
from Ch.374.00 to Ch.376.00, Mouza Kalipur Ward
No.5 of Budge Budge Municipality Block Budge
Budge-I in P.S. Budge Budge, District South 24
Parganas.

426468.00

12667.00

Repairs to damaged left embankment of Hooghly river
from Ch.372.00 to Ch.374.00, Mouza Kalipur Ward
No.5 of Budge Budge Municipality Block Budge
Budge-I in P.S. Budge Budge, District South 24
Parganas.

425348.00

12634.00

Additional protection at country side of Ring Bundh in
connection with the work “Emergent Restoration of
Left Hooghly Embankment by providing Ring Bundh
on the country side of the damaged Embankment for a
length of 74.00 M near Hara Sluice Mouza — Hara,
Block & P.S. — Kulpi, Diamond Harbour Dist. — South
24 Pgs. under Diamond Harbour (I) Sub-Division of
Canals Division.”

485354.00

14616.00

Urgent bridge repairing of Tangrer Char embankment
near Jhantur Bhole of GP Karanjali, Block Kulpi
under Diamond Harbour (I) Sub-Division of Canals
Division.

418634.00

12435.00

Urgent bridge repairing of Tangrer Char embankment
near Jhantur Bhole of GP Karanjali, Block Kulpi
under Diamond Harbour (I) Sub-Division of Canals
Division.

285993.00

8495.00

M/R to Hooghly Left Embankment near Bhabanipur
Sluice at mouza-Paschm Bhabanipur and
Noorpur(near banyan tree) in Block-Diamond
Harbour-1I, Dist-South 24Parganas under Diamond
Harbour (I) Sub Division of Canals Division.

476266.00

14147.00




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

10

Emergent repairing to Hooghly Left Embankment near
Paschim Durgapur Sluice at mouza-Paschim Durgapur
,Block-Diamond Harbour-II, Dist-South 24Parganas
under Diamond Harbour (I) Sub Division of Canals
Division.

480814.00

14282.00

11

M/R to Left Embankment of river Hooghly adjacent to
U/S of cross bundh of Bhanga Khal of Kanchantala
Sashan Ghat at Ward No. 140 of K.M.C,P.S.- Nadial
of Canals Division

290383.00

8625.00

12

M/R to the Hooghly Left Embankment near U/S of
diamond Harbour Jetty Ghat under Diamond Harbour
Municipality, ward No. -10, Dist - South 24 Pgs under
Diamond Harbour (I) Sub - Division of Canals
Division.

485330.00

14416.00

13

Emergent flood protection and mitigation work and
reducing vulnurability of people on left embankment
of Hooghly river near Hetalkhali Tarama Mondir,
Block-Thaykurpukur Maheshtala, Ward No.34 of
Maheshtala Municipality, Dist. South 24 Parganas
under Canals Division

473909.00

14076.00

14

Special Repairs to Wooden Bridge at Village
Padmapukur over Tangra Khal in G.P. — Belpukur,
Block — Kulpi, District — South 24 Pgs. Under
Diamond Harbour (I) Sub-Division of Canals
Division.

483932.00

14374.00

15

M/R to 2 (two) nos. Wooden Bridge at Dakshin
Barendali at Mouza- Jamberia in G.P. — 2 No.
Rajarampur and at Sarberia, Mouza — Ektara in G.P. -
Ramnagar Gazipur over Hanra Khal Block — Kulpi,
Dist. — South 24 Pgs. under Diamond Harbour (I) Sub-
Division of Canals Division.

964975.00

28662.00

16

M/R to Wooden Bridge at different location namely
Dodalia over Usthi - Nainan khal, Kuldia and Jalasi
over Keorapukur Khal, Karimabad over Keorapukur
Branch Khal, Bajberia, Lakshmipur, Lakshmipasa
over T.B.J Khal, Tulshirchalk, Kalitala - 1 over Kulpi
branch khal and Kamarchalk over kulpib Khal in
Block - Kulpi, Mograhat - I & II, Dist. — South 24 Pgs.
under Diamond Harbour (I) Sub-Division of Canals
Division.

525155.00

15598.00

17

M/R to Major/Moderate/Minor damaged Wooden
Bridges at different location near Ghatakpur, Motilal
High School, Motilal, Uttar Barendali, Deria, Nainan,
Jungle Para, Birpana and Pipulat in Block - Kulpi,
Mandir Bazar, Diamond Harbour II, Dist. — South 24
Pgs. under under Diamond Harbour (I) Sub-Division
of Canals Division.

850541.00

25293.00

18

Repairing of draw and flap shutter of Balarampur
sluice (3 Vent) over T.B.J. Khal at G.P. Keoratala,
Block Kulpi under Diamond Harbour (I) Sub-
Division, Dist. South 24 Parganas.

759540.00

22561.00




Tendered amount Contingency 3% of
S1 No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Y e
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)

Emergent repairing of 6 (six) nos. Sluice at Mouza —
Purba and Paschim Durgapur, Hatkhola, Srifalberia,
Raichak and Bisira, G.P. - Noorpur and Bhadhura

19  |Haridas within the Block Diamond Harbour II under 739769.00 22193.00
Diamond Harbour (I) Sub-Division, Dist. South 24
Parganas. . (2nd Tender to the 1st Tender No.
WBIW/EE-II/CD/e-NIT-17(e)/2020-21, SL No.1)

Total: 9573808.00 284819.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 9858627.00

Jo ecretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Department




GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:GO2122006528IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2021-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(1)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
frrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer-l, Joynagar Irrigation Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Date: 07/12/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets i) Flood embankments (0.850 Km) ii) Linear river bank protections (0.213 Km) and iii) Non-linear
river bank protections (1.291 Km) etc. in Blocks Basanti, Gosaba, PSs Basanti, Gosaba and District
South 24 Parganas during the current financial year of 2021-22 (Scheme Id--IW/MR-064-2122),Project
ID:- IW212246190S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) Flood embankments (0.850
Km) ii} Linear river bank protections (0.213 Km) and iii) Non-linear river bank protections (1.291 Km) etc. in Blocks Basanti,
Gosaba, PSs Basanti, Gosaba and District South 24 Parganas during the current financial year of 2021-22 (Scheme ld--

IW/MR-064-2122) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) Flood embankments

(0.850 Km} ii} Linear river bank protections (0.213 Km) and iii) Non-linear river bank
protections (1.291 Km) etc. in Blocks Basanti, Gosaba, PSs Basanti, Gosaba and District
South 24 Parganas during the current financial year of 2021-22 (Scheme Id--IW/MR-064-

2122)
IW212246190S000

Blocks Basanti, Gosaba, PSs Basanti, Gosaba and District
South 24 Parganas

Administrative Approval: Rs 14153000 (One Crore Forty One Lakh Fifty Three Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
Maintenance
1 2021-22  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-y| Stéte Development | o 0 @ i Flood | 200000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 2023-24  [32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-| Stéte Development | o0 v rein Flood | 7000000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
3 2024-25  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V StateSDe"ebpme“t Expenditure in Flood | 6953000
chemes
Control Sector
Total 14153000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2122021719FA00 Dated 06/12/2021.

JOIN CRETARY{WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2122006528IW Date: 07/12/2021
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General{A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(lrrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General{Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group-F&N)

A

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



" SCHEME ID : IW/MR-064-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets 1) Flood
embankments (0.850 Km) ii) Linear river bank protections (0.213 Km) and iii) Non-linear river bank
protections (1.291 Km) etc. in Blocks Basanti, Gosaba; PSs Basanti, Gosaba and District South 24 Parganas
during the current financial year of 2021-22.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

I/R to damaged Sundarban Embankment due to high
Kotal on & from 24.07.2021 to 26.07.2021 at different
points of Mouza Kalidaspur for a length of 500 m.
facing R/B of river Kapura in Block Gosaba under
Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division of Joynagar Irrigation
Division in the District of South 24 Parganas.

799386.00

23747.00

I/R to damaged Sundarban Embankment from Ch.
43,72 Km. to Ch. 43.90 Km for a length of 100 m. in
mouza Birinchibari along river Bidya, in Block & PS
Basanti, Dist. South 24 Parganas.

844871.00

25100.00

I/R to damaged Sundarban Embankment from Ch.
39.35 Km. to Ch. 39.52 Km. for a length of 100 m. in
mouza Kumrakhali along river Piprakhali, Block & PS
Basanti, Dist. South 24 Parganas.

858098.00

25488.00

I/R to damaged Sundarban Embankment from Ch.
29.75 Km. to Ch. 29.90 Km. for a length of 150 m. in
mouza Chunakhali along river Hatakhali, Block & PS
Basanti, Dist. South 24 Parganas.

859108.00

25533.00

Flood protection and mitigation with toe protection
work to Sundarban Embankment, damaged due to
high Kotal near Ganga Mandir at Mouza Gosaba for a
length of 8.00 m. along L/B of river Bidya, Block -
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division.

841638.00

25012.00

Flood protection and mitigation work to Sundarban
Embankment damaged due to high Kotal near old
Rangabelia High School building at Mouza Gosaba
for a length of 75 m. along L/B of river Bidya, Block
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division.

581962.00

17295.00

Flood protection and mitigation work with toe
protection at mouza Dayapur near River View Hotel
for a length of 130 m. along right bank of river Sazna
in Block Gosaba under Joynagar Irrigation Division.

670849.00

19928.00

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment &
Toe protection damaged due to high Kotal at Mouza
Rangabelia in between Ch. 0.540 km. to 0.740 km. for
a length of 164 m. along L/B of river Bidya, Block
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division.

854614.00

25387.00




S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment &
Toe protection damaged due to high Kotal at Mouza
Rangabelia in between Ch. 0.320 km. to 0.520 km. for
a length of 161 m. along L/B of river Bidya, Block
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division.

839407.00

24935.00

10

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment &
Toe protection damaged due to high Kotal at Mouza
Dulki in between Ch. 7.900 km. to 8.100 km. for a
length of 164 m. along L/B of river Durgaduani, Block
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division.

852181.00

25343.00

11

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment &
Toe protection damaged due to high Kotal at Mouza
Dulki in between Ch. 8.600 km. to 8.800 km. for a
length of 161 m. along L/B of river Durgaduani, Block
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division.

837327.00

24889.00

12

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment &
Toe protection damaged due to high Kotal at Mouza
Dulki in between Ch. 8.340 km. to 8.540 km. for a
length of 152 m. along L/B of river Durgaduani, Block
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division.

792591.00

23575.00

13

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment &
Toe protection damaged due to high Kotal at Mouza
Dulki in between Ch. 8.120 km. to 8.320 km. for a
length of 161 m. along L/B of river Durgaduani, Block
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division.

837236.00

24908.00

14

Emergent toe protection of Sundarban Embankment of
Mouza Kumirmari (West side of Bazar Jetty) for a
length of 75m. facing R/B of river Puinjali, Block
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division in the District of South 24
Parganas.

790452.00

23493.00

15

Emergent toe protection of Sundarban Embankment of
Mouza Kumirmari (East side of Bazar Jetty) for a
length of 75 m. facing R/B of river Puinjali, Block
Gosaba of Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under
Joynagar Irrigation Division in the District of South 24
Parganas.

790452.00

23493.00

16

Emergent toe protection of Sundarban Embankment of
Mouza Kumirmari (different points in between BSSK
School and Mridhagheri School) for a length of 88 m.
facing R/B of river Bagna, Block Gosaba of Gosaba
Irrigation Sub-Division under Joynagar Irrigation
Division in the District of South 24 Parganas.

846727.00

25186.00




Tendered amount

Contingency 3% of

S1 No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.) amount put to
) tender (Rs.)
Emergent toe protection of Sundarban Embankment of
Mouza Kumirmari (different points in between H/o
Nabin Mondal and BSSK School) for a length of 90
17 m. facing R/B of river Bagna, Block Gosaba of 847575.00 25186.00

Gosaba Irrigation Sub-Division under Joynagar
Irrigation Division in the District of South 24
Parganas.

Total: 13744474.00 408498.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.  14152972.00

J oi@‘etfy Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02122006532IW Date: 07/12/2021
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2021-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(1)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South-West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Contai Irrigation Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets Sector |l Flood Management and Drainage Improvement Civil Components excluding Roads,
Bridges and Culverts 9.0 Maintenance of sluices with or without road (not having electro-mechanical
operating system) (A) Capacity of sluices upto 5 cumec and (B) Capacity of sluices above 5 cumes and
upto 50 cumec in Blocks Contai | and lll, Ramnagar | and I, Egra | and Il, Khejuri Il, Patashpur | and Il,
Chandipur, Bhagabanpur | and II, District Purba Medinipur during 2020-21 under Contai Irrigation
Division (Scheme ld--IW/MR-065-2122),Project ID:- IW212246204S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets Sector Il Flood Management
and Drainage Improvement Civil Components excluding Roads, Bridges and Culverts 9.0 Maintenance of sluices with or
without road (not having electro-mechanical operating system) (A) Capacity of sluices upto 5 cumec and (B) Capacity of
sluices above 5 cumes and upto 50 cumec in Blocks Contai | and Ill, Ramnagar | and |l, Egra | and I, Khejuri Il, Patashpur |
and Il, Chandipur, Bhagabanpur | and Il, District Purba Medinipur during 2020-21 under Contai Irrigation Division (Scheme
Id--IW/MR-065-2122) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets Sector Il Flood
Management and Drainage Improvement Civil Components excluding Roads, Bridges and
Culverts 9.0 Maintenance of sluices with or without road (not having electro-mechanical
operating system) (A) Capacity of sluices upto 5 cumec and (B) Capacity of sluices above 5
cumes and upto 50 cumec in Blocks Contai | and Ill, Ramnagar | and Il, Egra | and I,
Khejuri Il, Patashpur | and Il, Chandipur, Bhagabanpur | and II, District Purba Medinipur
during 2020-21 under Contai Irrigation Division (Scheme Id--IW/MR-065-2122)

Project ID: IW212246204S000

Address : Blocks- Contai- | and lll, Ramnagar | and Il, Egra-l and i, Khejurill, Patashpur-1 and II,
Chandipur, Bhagabanpur-l and Il, District- Purba Medinipur.

Administrative Approval: Rs 10419000 (One Crore Four Lakh Nineteen Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
S| No. [Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
‘ Maintenance
1 2021-22  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V StateSDeve“pme”t Expenditure in Flood 200000
chemes
Control Sector




Maintenance
Expenditure in Flood 6000000
Control Sector

State Development

o2 2023-24 32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V
Schemes

Maintenance
Expenditure in Flood 4219000
Control Sector

State Development

3 2024-25  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Schemes

Total 10419000

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2122021720FA00 Dated 06/12/2021.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2122006532IW Date: 07/12/2021
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengall
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance department-(Group-F&N)

JOINT SECRETARY{WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department




SCHEME ID : IW/MR-065-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets: Sector-II :
Flood Management & Drainage Improvement — Civil Components excluding Roads, Bridges & Culverts 9.0)
Maintenance of sluices with or without road (not having electro-mechanical operating system). (A) Capacity of
sluices upto 5 cumec. & (B) Capacity of sluices above 5 cumes and upto 50 cumec. in Blocks- Contai- I & III,
Ramnagar I & II, Egra-1 & II, Khejuri-II,Patashpur-I &II,Chandipur, Bhagabanpur-I &II, District- Purba
Medinipur during 2020- 21 under Contai Irrigation Division Division

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Restoration of the Left bank of Ghatua Khal at
Purusattampur (near Pucca Pool) in Block Patashpur -
I1, P.S. Patashpur & Dist - Purba Medinipur.

1123700.00

33400.00

Supplying of new or 2nd hand empty poly bags at
Contai Godown & Powsi Godown within Contai
Municipality, P.S. Contai & Dist. Purba Medinipur
under the head of SDS-2020-21.

69900.00

2100.00

Urgent repair of 10 number sluice and bank of canals
at different location under Amgachia, Uttarbarh &
Khejuri (I) Section in Block- Patashpur-I, P.S-
Patashpur, Dist. — Purba Medinipur under the head of
SDS- 2020- 21.

144100.00

4300.00

Maintenance & repair to Beltala, Nimtala, Daspur and
Kirtankhali Sluice on the right bank of River
Kaliaghai & Paninala Khal in Block- Patashpur-I,
Sabang & Bhagabanpur-I, P.S. Patashpur &
Bhagabanpur & Dist. Purba & Paschim Medinipur.

487700.00

12200.00

Repairing of Katka 2-Vent Sluice along with
protection of Hasia Embankment near Boga in GP- Nij
Kasba, Block- Khejuri- II, PS- Khejuri and Dist. Purba
Medinipur.

738900.00

22000.00

Repairing of Narghat 3-Vent Sluice over Magrajpur
Khal in GP- Brindabanpur- II, Block & PS-
Chandipur- II and Dist. Purba Medinipur.

376000.00

11200.00

Oiling & greasing of 25 numbers Sluices along with
protection of Toe of adjacent damage bank at
Sheulipur, Makramichak, Udbadal etc. Block-
Bhagabanpur- I & II, PS- Bhagabanpur &
Bhupatinagar and Dist- Purba Medinipur.

545100.00

16200.00

Repairing of Nayachak 1-Vent Sluice over Banitala
Khal in GP- Henria, Block-Khejuri-I, PS- Khejuri &
Dist-Purba Medinipur.

302600.00

9000.00

Repairing of 4 (four) numbers Sluice along with oiling
& greasing of 21 numbers Sluices at Kulbari,
Chinadari, Ramchak etc. GP- Henria & Tikashi,
Block-Khejuri- I, PS- Khejuri and Dist- Purba
Medinipur.

241300.00

7200.00

10

Repairing of Dakshintalla 1-Vent Sluice over HTC
near Chingoreduniya, GP- Tikashi, Block-Khejuri-I,

PS- Khejuri & Dist-Purba Medinipur.

293400.00

8700.00
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11

Repairing of Bajbajia 3-Vent Sluice over HTC near
Kalinagar Section Office, GP- Henria, Block-Khejuri-
I, PS- Khejuri & Dist-Purba Medinipur.

515500.00

15400.00

12

Maintenance & repair Soula- I 3-Vent Sluice including
replacement of 1 no Flap Shutter along with oiling &
greasing of 10 (Ten) numbers of Sluice at GPs-
Nayaput and Kumirda, Block-Contai-II & III & Dist-
Purba Medinipur.

247800.00

7400.00

13

Maintenance & repair of Soula- II 3-Vent, Soula 5-
Vent, Gorabundh 3-Vent & Darshanamayee 8-Vent
Sluice including replacement of 13 numbers Draw
Shutter, 3 numbers Flap Shutter at G.P- Bamunia,
Block- Contai-II & Dist- Purba Medinipur.

1262200.00

37500.00

14

M/R of Uttar Chaumukh 1-Vent, Kandgan;j 2-Vent,
Shimulbari 1-Vent, Chandmoni 1-Vent, Rajendrachak
1-Vent & Dakshin Boraj 1-Vent Sluice including
replacement of 7 no. Draw Shutter and 3 nos. Flap
Shutter at at G.P- Boraj, Arjunnagar, Argoal &
Mathura, Block-Patashpur-II & Bhagwanpur-II in
Dist-Purba Medinipur.

504600.00

15000.00

15

Maintenance & repair of Babui Danri 2-Vent & Kalir
Bazar 1-Vent Sluice including replacement of 5
numbers Flap Shutter at G.P- Argoal, Block-
Patashpur-II & Dist- Purba Medinipur.

154300.00

4600.00

16

Oiling & greasing of 15 numbers Sluices at GP-
Argoal, Boroj & Bathuary, Block-Patashpur- II &
Bhagwanpur- II and Dist-Purba Medinipur.

86200.00

2600.00

17

M/R of Shyamchak 1-Vent, Sofiabad 1-Vent,
Basudebberia 1-Vent, Sarpai 10-Vent, Jethai bari 2-
Vent, Kharipukuria 1-Vent, Brahmanchak 2-Vent,
Panichari 2-Vent & Bhatgarh 3-Vent Sluices including
replacement of 13 nos. Draw Shutter and 2 nos. Flap
Shutter at GP- Sarda, Amtolia, Aurai, Durmuth &
Marishda, Block- Contai-II & III in Dist- Purba
Medinipur.

1114900.00

33100.00

18

Repairing of Sukunia 2-Vent, Kanaidigi 1-Vent and
Bhaitgarh 4-Vent including replacement 3 numbers
Draw Shutter and 2 numbers Flap Shutter along with
oiling and greasing of 6 numbers sluices at GP-
Kumirda and Kanaidighi, Block-Contai- III & Dist-
Purba Medinipur.

272600.00

8100.00

19

Maintenance & repair of Powsia 6 Vent and Pania 3
Vent Sluices along with oiling & greasing of 45 (Fort
five) numbers Sluice over both sides of ADCut Canal
& Balighai Main Drain at GP- Argoal, Boroj &
Mathura, Block-Patashpur- II & Bhagwanpur- II &
Dist. Purba Medinipur.

250700.00

7500.00
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20

Maintenance & repair of Baxispur 1 Vent, Kandagram
3 Vent & Badalpur 1-Vent Sluices along with oiling &
greasing of 36 (Thirty six) numbers Sluice over both
sides of Panipia & Mirzapur Canal at GP- Nayaput,
Kusumpur, Badalpur & Chalti, Block-Contai-I, II &
III and Dist. Purba Medinipur.

377100.00

11200.00

21

Maintenance & repair of Sarpai- 10 Vent along with
oiling & greasing of 28 (Twenty Eight) numbers
Sluice over both sides of OCC and Shyamchak
Schedule-D Embankment at GP- Amtalia Basantia &
Auri, Block-Contai-II & Dist. Purba Medinipur.

226900.00

6700.00

22

Maintenance & repair with oiling & greasing of 9
(Nine) numbers different Sluice under Ramnagar (I)
Section, Block- Ramnagar-I & II, P.S.- Ramnagar,
Dist. Purba Medinipur.

263700.00

7800.00

23

Maintenance & repair with oiling & greasing of 5
numbers different Sluice under Digha (I) Section in
Block- Ramnagar-I, P.S. Digha Mohana Coastal &
Ramnagar, Dist. Purba Medinipur.

281600.00

8400.00

24

Maintenance & repair with oiling & greasing of 44
numbers different Sluice in Block- Egra- I & II and
Patashpur- I, PS- Egra & Patashpur and Dist. Purba
Medinipur.

238600.00

7100.00

Total:

10119400.00

298700.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.,

10418100.00

J o@e&;y Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



